From: Nicole.Sondh@met.police.uk <Nicole.Sondh@met.police.uk> On Behalf Of
AWMailbox-LicensingFH@met.police.uk

Sent: 24 June 2025 14:38

To: Tucker Matt: H&F <Matt.Tucker@lbhf.gov.uk>; Nicole.Sondh@met.police.uk;
kaspasfulham@gmail.com

Cc: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk>; Environmental Protection: H&F
<noise@lbhf.gov.uk>; AWMailbox-LicensingFH@met.police.uk

Subject: RE: New Premises Licence Application - Kaspas Desserts 385 North End Road
SW6 1NP 2025/00470/LAPR - Police Proposed Conditions

Hi Matt,

Apologies that | did not pick this up either.

The Metropolitan Police has no objection to this correction/amendment.
Kind Regards

Nicole

PC Nicole SONDH 2438AW

Hammersmith and Fulham Police Licensing Unit

Address: Hammersmith and Fulham Police Station, 226 Shepherds Bush Road,
London, W6 7NX

Email: nicole.sondh@met.pnn.police.uk
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Click here for Drink Spike Prevention and Ask for Angela materials
Click here for drink spiking advice

From: Tucker Matt: H&F <Matt.Tucker@lbhf.gov.uk>

Sent: 24 June 2025 13:29

To: Sondh Nicole K - AW-CU <Nicole.Sondh@met.police.uk>;
kaspasfulham@gmail.com

Cc: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk>; Environmental Protection: H&F
<noise@lbhf.gov.uk>; AW Mailbox - Licensing FH <AWMailbox-
LicensingFH@met.police.uk>

Subject: RE: New Premises Licence Application - Kaspas Desserts 385 North End Road
SW6 1NP 2025/00470/LAPR - Police Proposed Conditions

Importance: High

Dear Nicole and Danyal/Mohammed -
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| apologise for not having picked this up myself sooner. However, having re-looked at the
application (attached), | note that late night refreshment was applied for on the
application form (attached) as follows:

LATE NIGHT
REFRESHMENT

Please give further
details here

Coffees Waffles pancakes Cookie doughs
Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors, outdoors or both?

Both

Standard days

Mondays

Start 23:00
Finish 05:00
Tuesdays

Start 23:00
Finish 02:00
Wednesdays

Start 23:00
Finish 05:00
Thursdays

Start 23:00
Finish 05:00
Fridays

Start 23:00
Finish 05:00
Saturdays

Start 23:00
Finish 05:00
Sundays

Start 23:00
Finish 05:00

Since the Tuesday refers to ceasing late night refreshment at 02:00 hours, the overall
hours reduction agreed below cannot be reduced to 03:00 hours on this date. Therefore,
I would appreciate written confirmation from you both that you agree to the following
hours as per your previous discussion:

Monday 23:00to0 03:00
Tuesday 23:00to0 02:00
Wednesday to Sunday 23:00to0 03:00

Kind regards

Matt Tucker

Interim Licensing Policy and Administration Team Leader
Licensing

Place Department



Hammersmith & Fulham Council

T: 07778 966423
E: Matt.Tucker@lbhf.gov.uk
W: www.lbhf.gov.uk



mailto:Matt.Tucker@lbhf.gov.uk
http://www.lbhf.gov.uk/

